
WATERTON HISTORICAL BUILDINGS 

 

“Pearl’s Cafe”  
305 Windflower Avenue 

 
#13 on the History Walking Tour  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The older building on this site was a grocery store for a number of years 
until 1944, when it became Waterton’s first liquor store. After a new Alberta 
Liquor Control Board was built in 1961, it went back to being a grocery 
store, owned at this time by J.A. Greene. Greene sold it to Pearl Irvine in the 
1970’s, who started a pizza parlour, and her name is on the building to this 
day. 
 

  BUILT: 1936 
  BUILDER: Oland Construction 
  OF NOTE: The larger adjacent building was constructed in 1986-1987 by  

Terry and Franci Hammel. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Parks Canada Collection 

Windflower Avenue in the 1930’s with Glendell Market (Pearl’s), Delaney’s Market (Rocky Mountain 

Food Mart), and Brewerton Cinema (Waterton Lakes Opera House) 


